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Sent by Email  
 
September 12, 2012 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
Suite 2700, 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Re: Orangeville Hydro Limited – Application for Service Area Amendment 
 Hydro One Networks Inc. Interrogatory Responses Extension 
 Board File Number EB-2012-0181 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
We are in receipt of the letter dated September 10, 2012 from Hydro One Networks Inc. 
(“HONI”) requesting an extension to respond to Board Staff interrogatories. 
 
Despite the fact that Procedural Order No. 3 clearly states that “late filings for any procedural 
steps will not be accepted”, Orangeville Hydro Limited (“OHL”) is agreeable to the Board 
granting the requested extension due to the importance and relevance of the interrogatories 
submitted by Board Staff.  However, given the timing concerns expressed by the developer’s 
lawyer, OHL requests that the Board not change the remaining dates set out in Procedural Order 
No. 3. 
 
Notwithstanding its position on granting the extension, OHL continues to be concerned that 
HONI is stalling the hearing process as raised in previous correspondence.  The developer, via 
letters from its lawyer, has expressed the same concern.  OHL submits that HONI’s excuse that it 
did not receive Board Staff interrogatories “due to difficulties with email exchange and the 
Board’s electronic web drawer service” is not a viable one.  Our firm and OHL received a copy 
of the Board Staff interrogatories to HONI via email on September 4th.  In the same email, these 
interrogatories were delivered to HONI at the same email address that they received the previous 
procedural orders and other correspondence from the Board.  Board Staff’s interrogatories were 
also clearly posted on the Board’s web site.  
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All of which is respectfully submitted. 
 
Yours very truly, 
 
T.J. MOORE LAW PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 
 
 
 
By: ______________________ 
 Tyler J. Moore, LL.B. 
 
cc: Intervenors (by email) 
 Orangeville Hydro Limited (by email) 
  


